From: Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: 6/21/2011 4:26:53 PM
Subject:

In your office

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 03:29 PM

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: 6e list on F and F document review

E: Please add these people to your ¢ e list in an abundance of caution in case they would see any 6 e material during
document review. Use the same procedure you did adding Felicia Chambers. Thanks PJC

ATF FAST AND FURIOUS - DOCUMENT REVIEW TEAM

Management Team

On-site DOJ manager: John Crabb (USAO-DC) —202-246-6109
On-site ATF point person: ATF } (ATF Front Office) 786-298-6042
Third-tier review manager: Molly Gaston (OLA) —202-532-3346
Paul Colborn (OLC) — 202-468-4295
Second-tier review manager: Fehcla Chambers (CIV) — 202- 598-9521
First-line review manager: [ ATF__ {(ATF OGC) - 281-245-7774
Reviewers
Third-tier: Molly Gaston
2 ATF OLA lawyers
1 CRD lawyer

| paralegal

Second-tier: Felicia Chambers (CIV)
Patrick Cunningham (USAO-AZ)
Stuart Lowery (ATF HQ)
Bill Newell (ATF SAC/AZ)
Jim Needles (ATF AZ)
Mark E. Kraft (ATF HQ)
Joe Mokos (ATF HQ)
2-3 new ATF lawyers

From: Crabb, John D. (ATF)

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 9:58 AM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Subject: 6e list

Patrick,

Here’s a list of all the document/reviewers for your 6e list.

AZ0276763
DOJ-FF-44409



John

AZ0276764
DOJ-FF-44410
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